

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

IN THE MATTER OF:
BOARD OF CERTIFICATION AND TRAINING FOR SOLID WASTE
MANAGEMENT OPERATORS

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

OCTOBER 17, 2012 10:00 A.M.
SHREVEPORT CONVENTION CENTER
SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA

ORIGINAL

RECEIVED
NOV 14 2012
LDEQ
OES/PSSD

Reported by:
Leita J. Seaborn, CCR, RPR

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 2

1

PROCEEDINGS

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MR. LAGRANGE: I'd like to call to order the Board
of Certification and Training for Solid Waste Management
Operators.

We'll have role call.

MS. BORDELON: William Mollere.

MR. MOLLERE: Here.

MS. BORDELON: Denny Mize.

MR. MIZE: Present.

MS. BORDELON: James Berthelot.

MR. BERTHELOT: Here.

MS. BORDELON: Scott Lyons.

(No response)

MS. BORDELON: Fred Williams.

MR. WILLIAMS: Here.

MS. BORDELON: Terrance Stewart.

MR. STEWART: Here.

MS. BORDELON: Henry LaGrange.

MR. LAGRANGE: Present.

MS. BORDELON: Delaney Lewis.

(No response)

MS. BORDELON: David Guillory.

(No response)

MS. BORDELON: Sam Phillips.

(No response)

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 3

1 MR. LAGRANGE. Okay. Thank you.

2 Next we have a review of the July 17th minutes.

3 Have any questions, comments?

4 MR. MOLLERE: Chairman, I move for acceptance.

5 MR. WILLIAMS: Second.

6 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Mollere, seconded by
7 Mr. Williams.

8 Any discussion?

9 (No response)

10 MR. LAGRANGE: Any opposition?

11 (No response)

12 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carries.

13 Before we move on to consideration of operator
14 certifications, we have a few guests here we want to
15 recognize. We have Ms. Tracy Green from DEQ permits;
16 Ms. Evita Lagard, DEQ permits; and Mr. Todd Franklin from
17 water permits, DEQ; and we have Mr. Bubba Winn as a
18 spectator. And we'll move on to review of applications for
19 certification.

20 First one is David L. Benefield for a Landfill,
21 Level B, Mundy Landfill.

22 Any questions or comments on Mr. Benefield?

23 (No response)

24 MR. LAGRANGE: All right. We'll move to the next
25 one, Donald R. Borland, Separation, Level B, Town of Ball.

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 4

1 And this is for a regular certificate.

2 Any questions or comments on Mr. Borland?

3 MR. MOLLERE: He passed.

4 MS. BORDELON: Yes, he did.

5 MR. LAGRANGE: He passed his test today. Okay.

6 MR. STEWART: Excuse me, going back to

7 Mr. Benefield, didn't he -- he didn't pass.

8 MS. BORDELON: He didn't, but we still approve his
9 application for certification. He just has to come back and
10 test.

11 MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. Next, Jacob R. Bourgeois,
12 Separation, Level B, Better Material Recycling; Rachel L.
13 Fox, Landfill, Level B, Southern Disposal Service; Nathan
14 D. Henry, Landfill, Level B, Timberlane Landfill; Robert G.
15 Read, Landfill, Level B, Woolworth Landfill; Roger W. Reeves,
16 Landfill, Level B; IESI Tensas Landfill --

17 MS. BORDELON: Did you say Kirk Reed?

18 MR. LAGRANGE: No. My bad.

19 Kirk C. Reed, C&D, Level B, McManus Construction.

20 All right. Robin L. Sessions, C&D, Level A, Jackson
21 Parish Landfill; Denny D. Smith, Separation, Level B, Mikeebo
22 Inc.; Bridget L. Tillman, Landfill Level B, Mundy Landfill;
23 Christopher B. Vincent, Landfill, Level B, Colonial Landfill;
24 Stanley K. Woodley, Landfill, Level B, Mundy Landfill.

25 MR. STEWART: What about Weary, Joshua?

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 5

1 MS. BORDELON: Those are conditionals --

2 MR. LAGRANGE: He's under conditionals. This is for
3 regular certifications.

4 Next one is Christopher G. Wooten, Landfill, Level
5 A, Coast Guard Road Landfill.

6 MR. MOLLERE: Did he test again?

7 MS. BORDELON: Wooten? Yes.

8 MR. LAGRANGE: Yes.

9 MR. MOLLERE: Okay.

10 MR. LAGRANGE: All right. Anyone have any other
11 questions on comments on these applications for regular
12 certifications?

13 (No response)

14 MR. LAGRANGE: Hearing none, I'll entertain a motion
15 to approve.

16 MR. WILLIAMS: So moved.

17 MR. MIZE: Second.

18 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Williams, seconded by
19 Mr. Mize. Any other discussion?

20 (No response)

21 MR. LAGRANGE: Any opposition?

22 (No response)

23 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried to approve these
24 applications for regular certification.

25 Okay. Next we move to request for conditional

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 6

1 certification. First we have Mr. Edward E. Braxton, C&D,
2 Level B, Natchitoches Parish C&D.

3 Suzanne, would you like to comment on each one,
4 if there's any special circumstances that you're aware of on
5 these?

6 MS. BORDELON: Okay.

7 MR. LAGRANGE: On Braxton, he's not replacing --
8 he's not replacing anyone?

9 MS. BORDELON: He's not replacing anyone. They're
10 just in need of another operator.

11 MR. LAGRANGE: They have an A License. They need
12 someone on site at all times.

13 MS. BORDELON: Right.

14 MR. LAGRANGE: Let's take these one at a time, as
15 far as approval for conditionals. So are there any questions
16 or comments on Mr. Edward Braxton's application for a
17 conditional certification for a C&D, Level B at Natchitoches
18 Parish C&D? He's been on the job, what, four months,
19 according to his application. Do they have any other
20 license --

21 MS. BORDELON: Well, his supervisor, Gary Jackson,
22 is a certified operator as well.

23 MR. LAGRANGE: He's a Level A?

24 MS. BORDELON: He's a Level A.

25 MR. LAGRANGE: And they don't have anyone else?

DEQ HEARING**October 16, 2012**

Page 7

1 MS. BORDELON: And then they have a conditional
2 Level A, Linda Jones, I believe. We issued her a conditional
3 at the last meeting. I think Natchitoches has -- they have a
4 C&D -- a permitted C&D, but I think they have a transfer --
5 they may have a nonprocessing transfer station as well. They
6 have several other operators, but these are the only three
7 that actually run the landfill --

8 MR. LAGRANGE: Day to day.

9 MS. BORDELON: Right.

10 MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. Any other questions or
11 comments?

12 (No response)

13 MR. LAGRANGE: Anyone want to offer a motion to --

14 MR. MOLLERE: So moved.

15 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Mollere.

16 MR. MIZE: Second.

17 MR. LAGRANGE: Seconded by Mr. Mize to issue a
18 conditional C&D Level B license to Mr. Edward E. Braxton.

19 Any other discussion?

20 (No response)

21 MR. LAGRANGE: Any opposition?

22 (No response)

23 MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. Motion carries.

24 Okay. Paul Chiasson, Jr.

25 MR. MOLLERE: He's been there right at a year.

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 8

1 MR. LAGRANGE: Landfill, Level B, Jeff Davis
2 landfill replacing their certified operator.

3 MS. BORDELON: Correct.

4 MR. LAGRANGE: Do I have a motion?

5 MR. MOLLERE: Move.

6 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Mollere.

7 MR. STEWART: Second.

8 MR. LAGRANGE: Seconded by Mr. Stewart. Any other
9 discussion?

10 (No response)

11 MR. LAGRANGE: Any opposition?

12 (No response)

13 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carries.

14 All right. Next we have Francis E. Hippler,
15 Landfill, Level B, Sabine Parish Landfill, replacing a
16 certified operator.

17 MS. BORDELON: Nick Chreene.

18 MR. LAGRANGE: Nick Chreene.

19 Do I have a motion?

20 MR. BERTHELOT: So moved.

21 MR. MIZE: Second.

22 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved my Mr. Berthelot, seconded by
23 Mr. Mize.

24 Any discussion?

25 (No response)

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 9

1 MR. LAGRANGE: Any opposition?

2 (No response)

3 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried.

4 All right. Next, Leslie A. Jennings; C&D, Level B,
5 Harrelson Landfill, replacing Amanda Atwood.

6 MR. MOLLERE: (Indicating).

7 MR. LAGRANGE: Go ahead and put it on the record,
8 Mr. Mollere.

9 MR. MOLLERE: (Indicating).

10 MR. LAGRANGE: Do I have a motion? It's a
11 conditional replacing a -- replacing an operator.

12 MR. STEWART: I'll make the motion.

13 MR. BERTHELOT: Second.

14 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Stewart; seconded by
15 Mr. Berthelot.

16 Any discussion?

17 (No response)

18 MR. LAGRANGE: Any opposition?

19 (No response)

20 MR. STEWART: If not, forever hold your peace.

21 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried.

22 Next we have Jason G. MacAllister, Transfer Station,
23 Level A, City of Winnfield Nonprocessing Transfer Station.

24 On this one and the next one, just for your
25 information, Suzanne and I had several conversations, and she

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 10

1 had several with DEQ permitting staff relative to a
2 nonprocessing transfer station and that -- It's my
3 understanding that the opinion of DEQ is nonprocessing
4 transfer stations, which I understand used to be referred to
5 as a pick-up station, did not require a permit, therefore did
6 not require licensed operators. However, the City of
7 Winnfield has always had licensed operators, and they want to
8 continue to have them at their facility, which we see no harm
9 in them having experienced folks running their facility. And
10 they've have some changes there, and they're asking for a
11 conditional for Mr. Jason G. MacAllister, Transfer Station,
12 Level A.

13 Any questions? Comments?

14 MR. BERTHELOT: Motion.

15 MR. MIZE: So moved.

16 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Berthelot and seconded
17 by Mr. Mize.

18 MR. MOLLERE: And probably they should be commended
19 for keeping that -- that standard.

20 MR. LAGRANGE: Right.

21 Any other discussion?

22 (No response)

23 MR. LAGRANGE: Any opposition?

24 (No response)

25 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried.

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 11

1 Same thing here with Mr. Joshua Bernard Weary,
2 Transfer Station, Level A, City of Winnfield Nonprocessing
3 Transfer Station.

4 MR. BERTHELOT: So moved.

5 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Berthelot.

6 MR. MOLLERE: Second.

7 MR. LAGRANGE: Seconded by Mr. Mollere.

8 Any discussion?

9 (No response)

10 MR. LAGRANGE: Any opposition?

11 (No response)

12 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried.

13 Now the following applicants have requested an
14 extension to their existing conditional. And the first one
15 is Christy Ballard, Landfill, Level B, Mundy Landfill. She
16 passed the test in April and did attend the conference, so
17 she has met all the requirements to extend the conditional
18 another six months.

19 MR. MOLLERE: So moved.

20 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Mollere.

21 Do I have a second?

22 MR. BERTHELOT: Second.

23 MR. LAGRANGE: Seconded by Mr. Berthelot.

24 Do you have a comment?

25 MS. BORDELON: No.

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 12

1 MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. Any other --

2 MS. BORDELON: I was going to say, yes, they did
3 meet the stipulations. She passed -- She took the test in
4 April and attended the workshop in April, the conference.

5 MR. LAGRANGE: Any opposition?

6 (No response)

7 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried.

8 Next we have Terrilyn S. Griffin, C&D, Level B,
9 Lincoln Parish Landfill.

10 MS. BORDELON: Terrilyn took the test today and is
11 attending today's workshop.

12 MR. LAGRANGE: So she would have met the
13 requirements to extend after this workshop.

14 MS. BORDELON: Right.

15 MR. LAGRANGE: Any other discussion?

16 (No response)

17 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion?

18 MR. STEWART: (Indicating).

19 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Stewart, seconded by
20 Mr. Berthelot.

21 Any other discussion?

22 (No response)

23 MR. LAGRANGE: Any opposition?

24 (No response)

25 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried.

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 13

1 Next, Ken T. Mudd, C&D, Level A, BP Disposal, LLC, and
2 he has passed the test in April, attending the July workshop,
3 any motion?

4 MR. MOLLERE: So moved.

5 MR. MIZE: Second.

6 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Mollere. Seconded by
7 Mr. Mize.

8 Any opposition?

9 (No response)

10 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried.

11 And Mr. Eric B. Petersen, C&D, Level A, also BP
12 Disposal, LLC, and has also passed the test in April and
13 attended the July workshop.

14 MR. BERTHELOT: So moved.

15 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Berthelot.

16 MR. MIZE: Second.

17 MR. LAGRANGE: Seconded by Mr. Mize.

18 Any other discussion?

19 (No response)

20 MR. LAGRANGE: Any opposition?

21 (No response)

22 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried.

23 Next, we will review applications for
24 recertification. I will read them all out, and unless anyone
25 has any objection we'll approve them in globo.

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 14

1 Pete Chreene, Landfill, Level A, IESI Corp. --

2 MR. MOLLERE: Didn't he leave though?

3 MS. BORDELON: Did he leave? No. That was Nick.
4 That was either his son or brother.

5 MR. MOLLERE: Oh, okay. Okay, okay.

6 MR. LAGRANGE: Ronald K. Dunn, Landfill Level A,
7 Colonial Landfill; Sharon Dupre, Landfill, Level B,
8 St. Landry Parish Landfill; Alex Edwards, Landfill, Level B,
9 Jefferson Parish Landfill; Stacy Guercio, Landfarm, Level B,
10 Clean Harbors White Castle, LLC; Kevin Guidry, Landfill Level
11 A, Coast Guard Road Sanitary Landfill; Walter Johnson, C&D,
12 Level B, Jackson Parish Solid Waste; Lawrence Joseph, Senior,
13 Incinerator, Level A, City of Lake Charles Wood Waste
14 Facility; Randy Landry, Landfill, Level A, River Birch
15 Landfill; Tony LeBlanc, C&D, Level B, Iberia Parish
16 Government Type III Landfill # 2; Charles Mancuso, Landfill,
17 Level A, Colonial Landfill; David Mason, Landfill, Level A,
18 Woodside Landfill; Daniel Matherne, Landfill, Level B,
19 Jefferson Parish Landfill; Michael Murphy, Landfill, Level A,
20 Woodside Landfill; Alex Papillion, Landfill, Level B,
21 St. Landry Parish Landfill; Joseph Richard, Landfarm, Level
22 A, Clean Harbors White Castle, LLC; William Wheat, Landfill,
23 Level A, Woodside Landfill.

24 Entertain a motion to approve recertification.

25 MR. MOLLERE: So moved.

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 15

1 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Mollere.

2 MR. WILLIAMS: Second.

3 MR. LAGRANGE: Seconded by Mr. Williams.

4 Any other discussion?

5 (No response)

6 MR. LAGRANGE: Any opposition?

7 (No response)

8 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried.

9 We have one incomplete application for
10 recertification from Reginald Ellison, Separation Level B, at
11 Southern Disposal. Says he will be attending this workshop
12 to get his last 10 hours needed. We'll entertain a motion
13 contingent upon him completing those 10 hours for
14 recertification.

15 MR. WILLIAMS: Moved.

16 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Williams.

17 MR. MOLLERE: Second.

18 MR. LAGRANGE: Seconded by Mr. Mollere.

19 Any other discussion?

20 (No response)

21 MR. LAGRANGE: Any opposition?

22 (No response)

23 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried.

24 All right. Next, Ms. Bordelon will read off the
25 applicants that we will issue regular operator certifications

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 16

1 to today.

2 MS. BORDELON: Okay. And these are applicants who
3 have passed the test today or previous to today and whose
4 applications were approved today or at previous meetings.

5 Donald R. Borland, Separation, Level B; Jacob
6 Bourgeois, Separation, Level B; Rachel Fox, Landfill, Level
7 B; Nathan Henry, Landfill, Level B; Jennifer LaFargue, C&D
8 Level A; Robert Read, Landfill, Level B; Kirk Reed, C&D,
9 Level B; Roger Reeves, Landfill, Level B; Robin Sessions,
10 C&D, Level A; Denny Smith, Separation, Level B; Vincent
11 Smith, C&D, Level A; Bridget Tillman, Landfill, Level B;
12 Christopher Vincent, Landfill, Level B; Stanley Woodley,
13 Landfill, Level B; and Chris Wooten, Landfill, Level A.

14 MR. LAGRANGE: All right. Thank you.

15 I'll entertain a motion to issue regular
16 certificates.

17 MR. MOLLERE: Move.

18 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved my Mr. Mollere.

19 MR. MIZE: Second.

20 MR. LAGRANGE: Seconded by Mr. Mize.

21 Any other discussion?

22 (No response)

23 MR. LAGRANGE: Any opposition?

24 (No response)

25 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried.

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 17

1 Okay. We'll move on to committee reports. First, we
2 have the awards committee.

3 Mr. Mize?

4 MR. MIZE: Nothing to report.

5 MR. LAGRANGE: Thank you.

6 Testing. Mr. Mollere?

7 MR. MOLLERE: I understand we had 20 tests; 19
8 passed, with Mr. Benefield, I believe is the one who did
9 not.

10 MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. Thank you.

11 Nominating -- I mean continuing education committee,
12 Mr. Berthelot.

13 MR. BERTHELOT: Have y'all set a date yet for the
14 December meeting?

15 MR. LAGRANGE: No. We have not, but it's on the
16 agenda today.

17 MR. BERTHELOT: Okay. Then I have nothing.

18 MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. Nominating committee.

19 Ms. Suzanne, will you give an update on that.

20 MS. BORDELON: Sure. We have three board members
21 who first terms have ended -- ended this month: David
22 Giullory with LMA; Delaney Lewis, Solid Waste Disposal
23 Industry, and Terrance Stewart, Police Jury Association.

24 MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. And we have been in contact
25 with the proper nominating authorities?

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 18

1 MS. BORDELON: Not as of -- not yet. When I get
2 back, I will send letters to Police Jury and LMA asking that
3 these individuals be reappointed for another three-year
4 term.

5 MR. LAGRANGE: Did Mr. Guillory respond to you?

6 MS. BORDELON: I did send an e-mail to Mr. Guillory
7 letting him know that his term had ended and asked if he was
8 interested in serving another three-year term or if he would
9 like for us to ask for another nomination, and he didn't
10 respond.

11 MR. LAGRANGE: And Mr. Lewis, Delaney Lewis?

12 MS. BORDELON: Delaney is interested, so I asked him
13 to send a letter from his employer.

14 MR. BERTHOLOT: Mr. Bo, are there any guidelines or
15 restrictions of making meetings, missing meetings, or is
16 there number set or it just -- it doesn't matter?

17 MR. LAGRANGE: No.

18 MS. BORDELON: Uh-uh (Negative Response).

19 MR. LAGRANGE: And, you know, the way it was set up
20 by certain groups who nominate individuals to serve on the
21 board such as Louisiana Municipal Association, the idea is
22 that they want people who are going to be involved who are
23 going to represent, you know, municipalities in their
24 endeavors to have certified operators at their facilities.
25 So really the folks at LMA need to know if they're not

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 19

1 getting the proper representation or Police Jury Association
2 or whatever.

3 MR. BERTHELOT: He missed more than he's made. So I
4 feel that the LMA is not getting their --

5 MR. LAGRANGE: Representation.

6 MR. BERTHELOT: -- their buck's worth.

7 MR. LAGRANGE: That's why we got Fred on the board
8 to represent them.

9 But no, in all seriousness, we'll follow up.

10 Miss Suzanne, will you follow up just one more --
11 again with Mr. Guillory just to see what's up, and then we'll
12 contact LMA and see what they want to do.

13 MR. MOLLERE: I know he's been on television a lot
14 because of all the activities going on in East ~~Landry~~ B.R. -
15 Parish. The mayor's got him hopping.

16 MR. LAGRANGE: Election year.

17 MR. WILLIAMS: That wouldn't have anything to do --

18 MR. LAGRANGE: No.

19 All right. Next, we'll move on to other business.

20 Request from Waste Management for approval of
21 continuing education hours for the 2012 Fall SWANA
22 Conference. You were sent a copy of the agenda. This was
23 held --

24 MS. BORDELON: No. It's being held right now.

25 MR. LAGRANGE: Oh, being held currently now at the

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 20

1 Natchitoches Convention Center in Natchez, Mississippi. Have
2 you had a chance to review the agenda, and have any ideas on
3 how --

4 MR. BERTHELOT: They're requesting 10 hours or 12
5 hours?

6 MS. BORDELON: They didn't really specify a number,
7 but -- I mean, typically, I think we do 10 hours.

8 MR. MIZE: I guess my question would be, well, why
9 wouldn't it be here instead of over there? This is a
10 Louisiana conference. That's the Mississippi conference.
11 And I understand that they get their SWANA hours, if they
12 need SWANA. Because they get their 10 to 14 hours they get
13 from SWANA.

14 MR. WILLIAMS: Well, I really don't think it makes
15 any difference --

16 MS. BORDELON: Right.

17 MR. WILLIAMS: -- where they get their hours as long
18 as the hours are there. I mean, obviously, we would like to
19 have them here but --

20 MR. MIZE: And I would think we would, you know.

21 MR. LAGRANGE: And they're related -- the topics on
22 the agenda are related --

23 MR. WILLIAMS: Right.

24 MR. LAGRANGE: -- to continuing education.

25 MS. BORDELON: And this board in the past has

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 21

1 typically approved hours for SWANA conferences for our
2 operators.

3 MR. MOLLERE: I didn't look over the agenda very
4 well but looked like they were going to be covering quite a
5 few of the topics that we normally have them --

6 MR. WILLIAMS: I printed it out, but I didn't really
7 look at it.

8 MR. LAGRANGE: Well, it starts on Tuesday -- starts
9 today.

10 MR. WILLIAMS: Starts today, I think.

11 MS. BORDELON: Yesterday.

12 MR. BERTHELOT: Yesterday.

13 MR. LAGRANGE: According to the agenda, today is the
14 first -- well, registration -- starts at one, goes from one,
15 looks like, to maybe till -- but looks like maybe 1 to 4,
16 three hours. And then on tomorrow 8 to --

17 MR. MOLLERE: Suzanne, this is the one that the
18 fellow that I know of that called me and asked if they could
19 be considered, and that's when they sent the copy of the
20 agenda.

21 MS. BORDELON: Right.

22 MR. LAGRANGE: The MOLO training started today. The
23 other part of the conference starts tomorrow -- I mean
24 started yesterday -- MOLO training started yesterday. The
25 other part of the conference starts today.

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 22

1 MR. MIZE: That gives them four days or more.

2 MR. BERTHELOT: If nobody has any problems, I'll
3 move to approve it.

4 MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. Motion.

5 MR. MIZE: Second.

6 MR. LAGRANGE: Second.

7 MS. BORDELON: For 10 hours?

8 MR. WILLIAMS: For how many hours?

9 MR. MIZE: Didn't you say 10?

10 MR. LAGRANGE: All right. We're going to let
11 Mr. Williams continue to add and see what he comes up with.

12 MR. WILLIAMS: Then had the fish fry.

13 MR. LAGRANGE: Or the clay shoot. And afternoon of
14 clay shooting and a tour of the cemetery.

15 MR. MOLLERE: We don't count the crawfish boil, so
16 they shouldn't count that.

17 MR. LAGRANGE: No.

18 MR. MIZE: They usually have one in Biloxi. Then
19 they have that one in Natchez.

20 MR. BERTHELOT: They haven't had one in Biloxi in a
21 while.

22 MR. MIZE: Yeah.

23 MR. BERTHELOT: They have?

24 MR. MIZE: Yeah, they did, yeah.

25 MR. BERTHOLET: I used to get the stuff, but I

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 23

1 hadn't got that in a while.

2 MR. MIZE: They had it in -- I want to say this year
3 they had it May the 7th. And I was going to go to one in
4 Biloxi to get my SWANA hours, but I had a cruise lined up --

5 MR. LAGRANGE: I need to remind you that the court
6 reporter is putting down every word that's being discussed
7 right now so ...

8 MR. MIZE: Scratch that.

9 MR. WILLIAMS: Okay. 45 minutes, 30 minutes, 30
10 minutes, 45 minutes, two and a half hours, 30 minutes, 30
11 minutes, 45 ... So that's 1, 2 ... 4 -- What's three times
12 45? 185 --

13 MR. LAGRANGE: They got it. They got at least 10.

14 MR. WILLIAMS: Yeah.

15 MR. LAGRANGE: All right. The motion is for 10
16 hours. Any other discussion?

17 (No response)

18 MR. LAGRANGE: Any opposition?

19 (No response)

20 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carries to grant 10 hours to
21 continuing education credit for the 2012 Fall SWANA
22 Conference being held in Natchez, Mississippi.

23 All right. Next we have the election of chairman and
24 vice chairman. That time of the year again.

25 MR. BERTHELOT: Mr. Chairman, I move that if the

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 24

1 same two would like to continue doing what they have done the
2 previous year, I would make that motion. I think they've
3 done a great job.

4 MR. MIZE: I'll second it.

5 MR. BERTHELOT: They've done a great job.

6 MR. LAGRANGE: Thank you.

7 Moved by Mr. Berthelot, seconded by Mr. Mize.

8 MR. BERTHELOT: If they will both accept, that is.

9 MR. LAGRANGE: And we continue --

10 MR. MOLLERE: I'm just -- I'm just learning.

11 MR. WILLIAMS: They're not allowed to decline.

12 MR. LAGRANGE: Any discussion?

13 (No response)

14 MR. LAGRANGE: Any opposition?

15 (No response)

16 MS. BORDELON: For the record, we need to state that
17 that means that Bo continue as chairman and Mr. Mollere as
18 vice chairman.

19 MR. LAGRANGE: That's correct. Thank you.

20 MR. MOLLERE: Another contested election, Bo.

21 MR. LAGRANGE: That's right.

22 And motion carries.

23 Again, thank you all for your confidence in our
24 leadership.

25 MR. MOLLERE: See --

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 25

1 MR. WILLIAMS: Not only that but nobody else wants
2 the job.

3 MR. LAGRANGE: It sounded good, Fred.

4 MR. MOLLERE: Just don't leave me again like you
5 did.

6 MS. BORDELON: That was the quickest meeting we ever
7 had.

8 MR. MOLLERE: That's true. We zipped through it.

9 MR. LAGRANGE: All right. Next on the agenda is
10 setting the date for our December meeting. Anyone have any
11 thoughts or ideas on that?

12 MR. MOLLERE: I move that we continue the
13 tradition.

14 MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. I'd be happy to host the
15 meeting down in Patterson in December.

16 MR. WILLIAMS: Would like for it to be on a Friday.

17 MR. LAGRANGE: A Friday will work.

18 MS. BORDELON: The 7th is the first day --

19 MR. MIZE: The 7th or the 14th.

20 MR. LAGRANGE: The 7th or the 14th. All right. Let
21 me check my calendar, and I'll ask Suzanne to send something
22 out to confirm the date.

23 MR. WILLIAMS: December 7th would be better for me.

24 MR. LAGRANGE: The 7th's better for you?

25 MR. WILLIAMS: Yes.

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 26

1 MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. Let me check my schedule as
2 well, Fred, because I know I have something --

3 MR. WILLIAMS: My daughter is flying back from
4 the island on the 11th, and I'll be in Houston the rest of
5 that week so ... That's for me now.

6 MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. Will be in December, either
7 1st or 2nd Friday of December, and we'll send an e-mail
8 out confirming that to y'all, okay?

9 MR. MOLLERE: Thank you for your hospitality
10 again.

11 MR. LAGRANGE: My pleasure.

12 Next we'll move under public comments. Anyone
13 have any public comments?

14 (No response)

15 MR. LAGRANGE: If no one has any public comments
16 I'll entertain a motion --

17 MR. WILLIAMS: I so move.

18 MR. BERTHELOT: Second.

19 MR. MOLLERE: Thank you, DEQ, for being here to
20 answer questions if we needed to.

21 MR. LAGRANGE: We surely thank you because from
22 time to time we do run into a few little questions, as you
23 know, and it's good that you could be able to be here to
24 give us some guidance on those issues.

25 We have a motion by Mr. Williams to adjourn,

1 seconded by Mr. Berthelot. Any other discussion?

2 (No response)

3 MR. LAGRANGE: This meeting is adjourned.

4 (Proceedings were adjourned at 10:26 a.m.)

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

COURT REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

This certificate is valid only for a transcript accompanied by my original signature and original seal on this page.

I, Leita J. Seaborn, Certified Court Reporter in and for the State of Louisiana, as the officer before whom this proceeding was taken, do hereby certify that this proceeding was reported by me in the stenotype reporting method, was prepared and transcribed by me or under my personal direction and supervision, and is a true and correct transcript to the best of my ability and understanding; that I am not related to the parties herein, nor am I otherwise interested in the outcome of this matter.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO on this the 29th day of October, 2012.

Leita J. Seaborn, CSR, RPR
#2010003

DEQ HEARING

October 16, 2012

Page 1

<p>A</p> <p>ability 28:12 able 26:23 accept 24:8 acceptance 3:4 accompanied 28:4 activities 19:14 add 22:11 adjourn 26:25 adjourned 27:3,4 afternoon 22:13 agenda 17:16 19:22 20:2,22 21:3,13 21:20 25:9 ahead 9:7 Alex 14:8,20 allowed 24:11 Amanda 9:5 answer 26:20 applicants 11:13 15:25 16:2 application 4:9 6:16 6:19 15:9 applications 3:18 5:11,24 13:23 16:4 approval 6:15 19:20 approve 4:8 5:15,23 13:25 14:24 22:3 approved 16:4 21:1 April 11:16 12:4,4 13:2,12 asked 18:7,12 21:18 asking 10:10 18:2 Association 17:23 18:21 19:1 attend 11:16 attended 12:4 13:13 attending 12:11 13:2 15:11 Atwood 9:5 authorities 17:25 awards 17:2 aware 6:4 a.m 1:14 27:4</p>	<p>16:10,11,12,13 back 4:6,9 18:2 26:3 bad 4:18 Ball 3:25 Ballard 11:15 believe 7:2 17:8 Benefield 3:20,22 4:7 17:8 Bernard 11:1 Berthelot 2:10,11 8:20,22 9:13,15 10:14,16 11:4,5 11:22,23 12:20 13:14,15 17:12,13 17:17 19:3,6 20:4 21:12 22:2,20,23 23:25 24:5,7,8 26:18 27:1 BERTHOLET 22:25 BERTHOLOT 18:14 best 28:12 better 4:12 25:23 25:24 Biloxi 22:18,20 23:4 Birch 14:14 Bo 18:14 24:17,20 board 1:5 2:2 17:20 18:21 19:7 20:25 boll 22:15 Bordelon 2:6,8,10 2:12,14,16,18,20 2:22,24 4:4,8,17 5:1,7 6:6,9,13,21 6:24 7:1,9 8:3,17 11:25 12:2,10,14 14:3 15:24 16:2 17:20 18:1,6,12 18:18 19:24 20:6 20:16,25 21:11,21 22:7 24:16 25:6 25:18 Borland 3:25 4:2 16:5 Bourgeois 4:11 16:6 BP 13:1,11 Braxton 6:1,7 7:18 Braxton's 6:16 Bridget 4:22 16:11 brother 14:4 Bubba 3:17 buck's 19:6 business 19:19</p>	<p>C</p> <p>C 4:19 calendar 25:21 call 2:2,5 called 21:18 carried 5:23 9:3,21 10:25 11:12 12:7 12:25 13:10,22 15:8,23 16:25 carries 3:12 7:23 8:13 23:20 24:22 Castle 14:10,22 CCR 1:25 cemetery 22:14 Center 1:15 20:1 certain 18:20 certificate 4:1 28:1 28:3 certificates 16:16 certification 1:5 2:3 3:19 4:9 5:24 6:1 6:17 certifications 3:14 5:3,12 15:25 certified 6:22 8:2,16 18:24 28:6 certify 28:8 chairman 3:4 23:23 23:24,25 24:17,18 chance 20:2 changes 10:10 Charles 14:13,16 check 25:21 26:1 Chiasson 7:24 Chreone 8:17,18 14:1 Chris 16:13 Christopher 4:23 5:4 16:12 Christy 11:15 circumstances 6:4 City 9:23 10:6 11:2 14:13 clay 22:13,14 Clean 14:10,22 Coast 5:5 14:11 Colonial 4:23 14:7 14:17 come 4:9 comes 22:11 commended 10:18 comment 6:3 11:24 comments 3:3,22 4:2 5:11 6:16 7:11 10:13 26:12,13,15 committee 17:1,2</p>	<p>17:11,18 completing 15:13 conditional 5:25 6:17 7:1,2,18 9:11 10:11 11:14,17 conditionals 5:1,2 6:15 conference 11:16 12:4 19:22 20:10 20:10 21:23,25 23:22 conferences 21:1 confidence 24:23 confirm 25:22 confirming 26:8 consideration 3:13 considered 21:19 Construction 4:19 contact 17:24 19:12 contested 24:20 contingent 15:13 continue 10:8 22:11 24:1,9,17 25:12 continuing 17:11 19:21 20:24 23:21 Convention 1:15 20:1 conversations 9:25 copy 19:22 21:19 Corp 14:1 correct 8:3 24:19 28:12 count 22:15,16 court 23:5 28:1,6 covering 21:4 crawfish 22:15 credit 23:21 cruise 23:4 CSR 28:20 currently 19:25 C&D 4:19,20 6:1,2 6:17,18 7:4,4,18 9:4 12:8 13:1,11 14:11,15 16:7,8 16:10,11</p>	<p>days 22:1 December 17:14 25:10,15,23 26:6 26:7 decline 24:11 Delaney 2:20 17:22 18:11,12 Denny 2:8 4:21 16:10 DEPARTMENT 1:10 DEQ 3:15,16,17 10:1,3 26:19 difference 20:15 direction 28:11 discussed 23:6 discussion 3:8 5:19 7:19 8:9,24 9:16 10:21 11:8 12:15 12:21 13:18 15:4 15:19 16:21 23:16 24:12 27:1 Disposal 4:13 13:1 13:12 15:11 17:22 doing 24:1 Donald 3:25 16:5 Dunn 14:6 Dupre 14:7</p> <p>E</p> <p>E 6:1 7:18 8:14 East 19:14 education 17:11 19:21 20:24 23:21 Edward 6:1,16 7:18 Edwards 14:8 either 14:4 26:6 election 19:16 23:23 24:20 Ellison 15:10 employer 18:13 endeavors 18:24 ended 17:21,21 18:7 entertain 5:14 14:24 15:12 16:15 26:16 ENVIRONMEN... 1:10 Eric 13:11 Evita 3:16 Excuse 4:6 existing 11:14 experienced 10:9 extend 11:17 12:13 extension 11:14 e-mail 18:6 26:7</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">Hanrahan Reporting Service 2800 Youree Drive, Suite C-330, Shreveport, LA 71104 - 318-865-1700</p>				

<p style="text-align: center;">F</p> <p>facilities 18:24 facility 10:8,9 14:14 Fall 19:21 23:21 far 6:15 feel 19:4 fellow 21:18 first 3:20 6:1 11:14 17:1,21 21:14 25:18 fish 22:12 flying 26:3 folks 10:9 18:25 follow 19:9,10 following 11:13 forever 9:20 four 6:18 22:1 Fox 4:13 16:6 Francis 8:14 Franklin 3:16 Fred 2:14 19:7 25:3 26:2 Friday 25:16,17 26:7 fry 22:12</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">G</p> <p>G 4:14 5:4 9:22 10:11 Gary 6:21 getting 19:1,4 Gullory 17:22 give 17:19 26:24 gives 22:1 globo 13:25 go 9:7 23:3 goes 21:14 going 4:6 12:2 18:22,23 19:14 21:4 22:10 23:3 good 25:3 26:23 Government 14:16 grant 23:20 great 24:3,5 Green 3:15 Griffin 12:8 groups 18:20 Guard 5:5 14:11 Guercio 14:9 guess 20:8 guests 3:14 guidance 26:24 guidelines 18:14 Guildry 14:10 Gullory 2:22 18:5 18:6 19:11</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">H</p> <p>half 23:10 happy 25:14 Harbors 14:10,22 harm 10:8 Harrelson 9:5 Hearing 5:14 held 19:23,24,25 23:22 Henry 2:18 4:14 16:7 Hippler 8:14 hold 9:20 hopping 19:15 hospitality 26:9 host 25:14 hours 15:12,13 19:21 20:4,5,7,11 20:12,17,18 21:1 21:16 22:7,8 23:4 23:10,16,20 Houston 26:4</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">I</p> <p>Iberia 14:15 idea 18:21 ideas 20:2 25:11 IESI 4:16 14:1 III 14:16 Incinerator 14:13 incomplete 15:9 Indicating 9:6,9 12:18 individuals 18:3,20 Industry 17:23 information 9:25 interested 18:8,12 28:14 involved 18:22 island 26:4 issue 7:17 15:25 16:15 issued 7:2 issues 26:24</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">J</p> <p>J 1:25 28:6,20 Jackson 4:20 6:21 14:12 Jacob 4:11 16:5 James 2:10 Jason 9:22 10:11 Jeff 8:1 Jefferson 14:9,19 Jennifer 16:7 Jennings 9:4</p>	<p>job 6:18 24:3,5 25:2 Johnson 14:11 Jones 7:2 Joseph 14:12,21 Joshua 4:25 11:1 Jr 7:24 July 3:2 13:2,13 Jury 17:23 18:2 19:1</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">K</p> <p>K 4:24 14:6 keeping 10:19 Ken 13:1 Kevin 14:10 Kirk 4:17,19 16:8 know 18:7,19,23,25 19:13 20:20 21:18 26:2,23</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">L</p> <p>L 3:20 4:12,20,22 LaFargue 16:7 Lagard 3:16 LaGrange 2:2,18 2:19 3:1,6,10,12 3:24 4:5,11,18 5:2 5:8,10,14,18,21 5:23 6:7,11,14,23 6:25 7:8,10,13,15 7:17,21,23 8:1,4,6 8:8,11,13,18,22 9:1,3,7,10,14,18 9:21 10:16,20,23 10:25 11:5,7,10 11:12,20,23 12:1 12:5,7,12,15,17 12:19,23,25 13:6 13:10,15,17,20,22 14:6 15:1,3,6,8,16 15:18,21,23 16:14 16:18,20,23,25 17:5,10,15,18,24 18:5,11,17,19 19:5,7,16,18,25 20:21,24 21:8,13 21:22 22:4,6,10 22:13,17 23:5,13 23:15,18,20 24:6 24:9,12,14,19,21 25:3,9,14,17,20 25:24 26:1,6,11 26:15,21 27:3 Lake 14:13 Landfarm 14:9,21 landfill 3:20,21 4:13</p>	<p>4:14,14,15,15,16 4:16,21,22,22,23 4:23,24,24 5:4,5 7:7 8:1,2,15,15 9:5 11:15,15 12:9 14:1,6,7,7,8,8,9 14:10,11,14,15,16 14:16,17,17,18,18 14:19,19,20,20,21 14:22,23 16:6,7,8 16:9,11,12,13,13 Landry 14:8,14,21 19:14 Lawrence 14:12 leadership 24:24 learning 24:10 leave 14:2,3 25:4 LeBlanc 14:15 Leita 1:25 28:6,20 Leslie 9:4 letter 18:13 letters 18:2 letting 18:7 Let's 6:14 Level 3:21,25 4:12 4:13,14,15,16,19 4:20,21,22,23,24 5:4 6:2,17,23,24 7:2,18 8:1,15 9:4 9:23 10:12 11:2 11:15 12:8 13:1 13:11 14:1,6,7,8,9 14:10,12,13,14,15 14:17,17,18,19,20 14:21,23 15:10 16:5,6,6,7,8,8,9,9 16:10,10,11,11,12 16:13,13 Lewis 2:20 17:22 18:11,11 license 6:11,20 7:18 licensed 10:6,7 Lincoln 12:9 Linda 7:2 lined 23:4 little 26:22 LLC 13:1,12 14:10 14:22 LMA 17:22 18:2,25 19:4,12 long 20:17 look 21:3,7 looked 21:4 looks 21:15,15 lot 19:13 Louisiana 1:15</p>	<p>18:21 20:10 28:7 Lyons 2:12</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">M</p> <p>MacAllister 9:22 10:11 making 18:15 Management 1:6 2:3 19:20 Mancuso 14:16 Mason 14:17 Material 4:12 Matherne 14:18 matter 1:4 18:16 28:15 mayor's 19:15 McManus 4:19 mean 17:11 20:7,18 21:23 means 24:17 meet 12:3 meeting 7:3 17:14 25:6,10,15 27:3 meetings 16:4 18:15 18:15 members 17:20 met 11:17 12:12 method 28:10 Michael 14:19 Mikeebo 4:21 minutes 3:2 23:9,9 23:10,10,10,11 missed 19:3 missing 15:15 Mississippi 20:1,10 23:22 Mize 2:8,9 5:17,19 7:16,17 8:21,23 10:15,17 13:5,7 13:16,17 16:19,20 17:3,4 20:8,20 22:1,5,9,18,22,24 23:2,8 24:4,7 25:19 Mollere 2:6,7 3:4,6 4:3 5:6,9 7:14,15 7:25 8:5,6 9:6,8,9 10:18 11:6,7,19 11:20 13:4,6 14:2 14:5,25 15:1,17 15:18 16:17,18 17:6,7 19:13 21:3 21:17 22:15 24:10 24:17,20,25 25:4 25:8,12 26:9,19 MOLO 21:22,24</p>
---	--	---	--	---

<p>month 17:21 months 6:18 11:18 motion 3:12 5:14,23 7:13,23 8:4,13,19 9:3,10,12,21 10:14,25 11:12 12:7,17,25 13:3 13:10,22 14:24 15:8,12,23 16:15 16:25 22:4 23:15 23:20 24:2,22 26:16,25 move 3:4,13,18,24 5:25 8:5 16:17 17:1 19:19 22:3 23:25 25:12 26:12 26:17 moved 3:6 5:16,18 7:14,15 8:6,20,22 9:14 10:15,16 11:4,5,19,20 12:19 13:4,6,14 13:15 14:25 15:1 15:15,16 16:18 24:7 Mudd 13:1 Mundy 3:21 4:22 4:24 11:15 Municipal 18:21 municipalities 18:23 Murphy 14:19</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">N</p> <p>Natchez 20:1 22:19 23:22 Natchitoches 6:2,17 7:3 20:1 Nathan 4:13 16:7 need 6:10,11 18:25 20:12 23:5 24:16 needed 15:12 26:20 Negative 18:18 Nick 8:17,18 14:3 nominate 18:20 nominating 17:11 17:18,25 nomination 18:9 nonprocessing 7:5 9:23 10:2,3 11:2 normally 21:5 number 18:16 20:6</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">O</p> <p>objection 13:25 obviously 20:18</p>	<p>October 1:14 28:17 offer 7:13 officer 28:7 Oh 14:5 19:25 okay 3:1 4:5,11 5:9 5:25 6:6 7:10,23 7:24 12:1 14:5,5,5 16:2 17:1,10,17 17:18,24 22:4 23:9 25:14 26:1,6 26:8 operator 3:13 6:10 6:22 8:2,16 9:11 15:25 operators 1:6 2:4 7:6 10:6,7 18:24 21:2 opinion 10:3 opposition 3:10 5:21 7:21 8:11 9:1 9:18 10:23 11:10 12:5,23 13:8,20 15:6,21 16:23 23:18 24:14 order 2:2 original 28:4,4 outcome 28:14</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">P</p> <p>page 28:5 Papillon 14:20 Parish 4:21 6:2,18 8:15 12:9 14:8,9 14:12,15,19,21 19:15 part 21:23,25 parties 28:13 pass 4:7 passed 4:3,5 11:16 12:3 13:2,12 16:3 17:8 Patterson 25:15 Paul 7:24 peace 9:20 people 18:22 permit 10:5 permits 3:15,16,17 permitted 7:4 permitting 10:1 personal 28:11 Pete 14:1 Petersen 13:11 Phillips 2:24 pick-up 10:5 pleasure 26:11 Police 17:23 18:2</p>	<p>19:1 prepared 28:10 Present 2:9,19 previous 16:3,4 24:2 printed 21:6 probably 10:18 problems 22:2 proceeding 28:8,9 Proceedings 2:1 27:4 proper 17:25 19:1 public 26:12,13,15 put 9:7 putting 23:6</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">Q</p> <p>QUALITY 1:10 question 20:8 questions 3:3,22 4:2 5:11 6:15 7:10 10:13 26:20,22 quickest 25:6 quite 21:4</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">R</p> <p>R 3:25 4:11 16:5 Rachel 4:12 16:6 Randy 14:14 read 4:15 13:24 15:24 16:8 really 18:25 20:6,14 21:6 reappointed 18:3 recertification 13:24 14:24 15:10 15:14 recognize 3:15 record 9:7 24:16 Recycling 4:12 Reed 4:17,19 16:8 Reeves 4:15 16:9 referred 10:4 Reginald 15:10 registration 21:14 regular 4:1 5:3,11 5:24 15:25 16:15 related 20:21,22 28:13 relative 10:1 remind 23:5 replacing 6:7,8,9 8:2,15 9:5,11,11 report 17:4 reported 1:24 28:9 reporter 23:6 28:6</p>	<p>REPORTER'S 28:1 reporting 28:9 reports 17:1 represent 18:23 19:8 representation 19:1 19:5 request 5:25 19:20 requested 11:13 requesting 20:4 require 10:5,6 requirements 11:17 12:13 respond 18:5,10 response 2:13,21,23 2:25 3:9,11,23 5:13,20,22 7:12 7:20,22 8:10,12 8:25 9:2,17,19 10:22,24 11:9,11 12:6,16,22,24 13:9,19,21 15:5,7 15:20,22 16:22,24 18:18 23:17,19 24:13,15 26:14 27:2 rest 26:4 restrictions 18:15 review 3:2,18 13:23 20:2 Richard 14:21 right 3:24 4:20 5:10 6:13 7:9,25 8:14 9:4 10:20 12:14 15:24 16:14 19:19 19:24 20:16,23 21:21 22:10 23:7 23:15,23 24:21 25:9,20 River 14:14 Road 5:5 14:11 Robert 4:14 16:8 Robin 4:20 16:9 Roger 4:15 16:9 role 2:5 Ronald 14:6 RPR 1:25 28:20 run 7:7 26:22 running 10:9</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">S</p> <p>S 12:8 Sabine 8:15 Sam 2:24 Sanitary 14:11</p>	<p>Says 15:11 schedule 26:1 Scott 2:12 Scratch 23:8 Seaborn 1:25 28:6 28:20 seal 28:4 second 3:5 5:17 7:16 8:7,21 9:13 11:6,21,22 13:5 13:16 15:2,17 16:19 22:5,6 24:4 26:18 seconded 3:6 5:18 7:17 8:8,22 9:14 10:16 11:7,23 12:19 13:6,17 15:3,18 16:20 24:7 27:1 see 10:8 19:11,12 22:11 24:25 send 18:2,6,13 25:21 26:7 Senior 14:12 sent 19:22 21:19 Separation 3:25 4:12,21 15:10 16:5,6,10 seriousness 19:9 serve 18:20 Service 4:13 Serving 18:8 Sessions 4:20 16:9 set 17:13 18:16,19 setting 25:10 Sharon 14:7 shoot 22:13 shooting 22:14 SHREVEPORT 1:15,15 signature 28:4 site 6:12 six 11:18 Smith 4:21 16:10,11 Solid 1:5 2:3 14:12 17:22 son 14:4 sounded 25:3 Southern 4:13 15:11 special 6:4 spectify 20:6 spectator 3:18 St 14:8,21 Stacy 14:9 staff 10:1</p>
--	--	---	--	--

<p>standard 10:19 Stanley 4:24 16:12 started 21:22,24,24 starts 21:8,8,10,14 21:23,25 state 24:16 28:7 station 7:5 9:22,23 10:2,5,11 11:2,3 stations 10:4 stenotype 28:9 Stewart 2:16,17 4:6 4:25 8:7,8 9:12,14 9:20 12:18,19 17:23 stipulations 12:3 stuff 22:25 SUBSCRIBED 28:16 supervision 28:11 supervisor 6:21 Sure 17:20 surely 26:21 Suzanne 6:3 9:25 17:19 19:10 21:17 25:21 SWANA 19:21 20:11,12,13 21:1 23:4,21 SWORN 28:16</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">T</p>	<p>till 21:15 Tillman 4:22 16:11 Timberlane 4:14 time 6:14 23:24 26:22,22 times 6:12 23:11 today 4:5 12:10 16:1,3,3,4 17:16 21:9,10,13,22,25 today's 12:11 Todd 3:16 tomorrow 21:16,23 Tony 14:15 topics 20:21 21:5 tour 22:14 Town 3:25 Tracy 3:15 tradition 25:13 training 1:5 2:3 21:22,24 transcribed 28:10 transcript 28:3,12 transfer 7:4,5 9:22 9:23 10:2,4,11 11:2,3 true 25:8 28:11 Tuesday 21:8 two 23:10 24:1 Type 14:16 typically 20:7 21:1</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">U</p>	<p>Weary 4:25 11:1 week 26:5 we'll 2:5 3:18,24 13:25 15:12 17:1 19:9,11,19 26:7 26:12 We're 22:10 Wheat 14:22 White 14:10,22 William 2:6 14:22 Williams 2:14,15 3:5,7 5:16,18 15:2 15:3,15,16 19:17 20:14,17,23 21:6 21:10 22:8,11,12 23:9,14 24:11 25:1,16,23,25 26:3,17,25 Winn 3:17 Winnfield 9:23 10:7 11:2 Wood 14:13 Woodley 4:24 16:12 Woodside 14:18,20 14:23 Woolworth 4:15 Wooten 5:4,7 16:13 word 23:6 work 25:17 workshop 12:4,11 12:13 13:2,13 15:11 worth 19:6 wouldn't 19:17 20:9</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">Y</p>	<p>10:00 1:14 10:26 27:4 11th 26:4 12 20:4 14 20:12 14th 25:19,20 17 1:14 17th 3:2 185 23:12 19 17:7</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">2</p>	
<p>T 13:1 take 6:14 taken 28:8 television 19:13 Tensas 4:16 term 18:4,7,8 terms 17:21 Terrance 2:16 17:23 Terrilyn 12:8,10 test 4:5,10 5:6 11:16 12:3,10 13:2,12 16:3 Testing 17:6 tests 17:7 thank 3:1 16:14 17:5,10 24:6,19 24:23 26:9,19,21 thing 11:1 think 7:3,4 20:7,14 20:20 21:10 24:2 thoughts 25:11 three 7:6 17:20 21:16 23:11 three-year 18:3,8</p>	<p>Uh-uh 18:18 understand 10:4 17:7 20:11 understanding 10:3 28:13 update 17:19 usually 22:18</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">V</p>	<p>yeah 22:22,24,24 23:14 year 7:25 19:16 23:2,24 24:2 yesterday 21:11,12 21:24,24 y'all 17:13 26:8</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">Z</p>	<p>2 14:16 23:11 2nd 26:7 20 17:7 2012 1:14 19:21 23:21 28:17 29th 28:16</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">3</p>	
			<p>30 23:9,9,10,10</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">4</p>	
			<p>4 21:15 23:11 45 23:9,10,11,12</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">7</p>	
			<p>7 23:3 25:18,19 25:20,23 7th's 25:24</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">8</p>	
			<p>8 21:16</p>	
			<p>Y 22:22,24,24 23:14 year 7:25 19:16 23:2,24 24:2 yesterday 21:11,12 21:24,24 y'all 17:13 26:8</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">Z</p>	
			<p>zipped 25:8</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">#</p>	
			<p>#2010003 28:21</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">I</p>	
			<p>I 21:15 23:11 1st 26:7 10 15:12,13 20:4,7 20:12 22:7,9 23:13,15,20</p>	